

Samantha Montalbano

5629 s 33rd st Milwaukee WI 53221

630-313-0705 | sam.montalbano007@yahoo.com

Profile

SKILLS AND ABILITIES

Vital Signs

CPR, BLS and AED Certified

Caring, exceptional customer service

CPR, First Aid and AED certified

Experienced with performing clinical skills including taking vitals, performing injections

Knowledgeable with HIPAA and OSHA safety guidelines

Experienced in utilizing Electronic Health Records

Assisting with EKG and Respiratory tests

Specimen Collections

Clinical Experience

West Allis Memorial, **West Allis** January 2019 - April 2019

Student Nurse

Taking Vitals, Blood sugars, Urine dip tests, pregnancy tests, and stool tests.

Working with, and setting up Tube feeding

Setting up IV

Taking out IV and putting in IV

Give medications

Aurora Elkhorn

January 2020 – March 2020

Student nurse

Taking Vitals, Blood sugars, Urine dip tests, pregnancy tests, and stool tests.

- Working with, babies and giving medication to babies
- Setting up IV
- Taking out IV and putting in IV
- Give medications

Watching a C-section and helping the nurse

Professional Experience

Current job

Children's Hospital

NICU RN

Aug 2021- now

Admission, discharge, transfers

Infant care

Vitals, IV start, Vital monitoring

Medication administration IV, oral, NG, Topical, Rectal

IV drips for neonatal

Education to families on patients care.

Straight paths, foley, other lines.

Art lines, UVC, UAC - cares, blood draws and maintenance.

Specimen collections.

Blood draws

Froedtert Hospital 4NE Med-surg unit

December 2020- Aug 2021

Registered Nurse

Admissions , discharges, and transfers

Vitals, IV starts, EKG reading on monitors and strips.

Medication administration IV, Oral, topical and rectal.

Education to patients and family

Delegation to other staff

Children's Hospital

CNA July 2018

Taking vitals, weights, blood sugars, urine dip test and pregnancy tests.

Setting up and working with Tube feeding

Sitting with SI patients

Help with feedings, changing, and daily activities.

Working in the ED

Wheaton Hospital

CNA Travel January 2017 - April 2019

Taking vitals, weights, blood sugars, urine dip test and pregnancy tests.

Sitting with SI patients

Help with feedings, changing, and daily activities.

Worked in the ED

Aurora St. Lukes

CNA Milwaukee January 2016 - February 2017

Taking vitals, weights, blood sugars, urine dip test and pregnancy tests.

Sitting with SI patients

Help with feedings, changing, and daily activities.

Education

Herzing University, **Brookfield WI** Graduated Aug 2020

BSN- Nursing

- Obtaining Medical History
- Wound Care/Dressing
- Patient Education
- Experienced with performing clinical skills including taking vitals, performing injections
- Knowledgeable with HIPAA and OSHA safety guidelines
- Skilled in assisting with various clinical duties including physical exams, urinalysis, blood typing, specialty lab tests and minor surgeries
- CPR, BLS and AED Certified
- Aseptic and sterile techniques
- Able to manage an organization including the functions of planning, decision-making, organizing, leading, and controlling
- Assisting with physical examinations, set up instruments and supplies, explaining procedures to patients
- Calculation of dosages for injections, oral medications both liquid and solids, transdermal, inhalation, installation and topical administration of medications

UW- Parkside, **Kenosha** December 2016

Bachelors in Psychology

VOLUNTEERING

TRAC, **Milwaukee WI** August 2019 - August 2019

We got to go to this camp for abused teens and help with all the medication and first aid. I also got to put on a presentation about sex trafficking to help these teens not become victims

CERTIFICATIONS

CPR, **American Heart** June 2019

Certified Nursing Assistant, **Wisconsin** July 2015

